
From: Regina Friedland <friedlandr@ajc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:33 PM 
To: Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Cc: LILA MOWATT <lila.mowatt14@gmail.com>; Leslie Rubenstein <rubensteinl@ajc.org>; Wiita, Russell 
<Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Subject: RE: Updated resolution 
 
 
CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and 

attachments.  
Hi Nate, 
 
I apologize for the delay. Here is the statement, including a second optional paragraph on crime data, 
which might better fit for the verbal presentation: 
 
AJC welcomes the Snohomish County resolution condemning antisemitism. This important act of 
solidarity with the Jewish community both rejects rising violence against Jews and acknowledges how 
harmful stereotypes contribute to increased antisemitism. 
 
Whereas, Jews make up only 2% of the U.S. population but account for over 60% of religious-based hate 
crimes, according to the FBI’s 2019 Hate Crimes Statistics data. 
 
 Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Regina 
 
Regina Sassoon Friedland 
Regional Director, Seattle 
American Jewish Committee (AJC) 
friedlandr@ajc.org  
206-622-6315 (Office) 
206-818-6000 (Mobile) 
AJC.org 
Facebook.com/AJCGlobal 
Twitter.com/AJCGlobal 
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